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DATE:	
   September	
  28,	
  2015	
  
TO:	
   Cape	
  Elizabeth	
  School	
  Board	
  

FROM:	
   Ruth	
  Ellen	
  Vaughn,	
  Director	
  of	
  Instruction	
  

RE:	
   2015-­‐2016	
  Recommendations	
  –	
  Prof	
  Learning	
  Community	
  Support	
  System	
  (PLCSS)	
  /	
  Mentor	
  of	
  teachers	
  as	
  required	
  by	
  State	
  Law	
  
 
 

Name	
   Activity	
  
Total	
  

Stipend	
  

Funding	
  
(ie,	
  School/	
  
Booster,	
  etc)	
  

Cornell,	
  Catherine	
   Mentor	
  for	
  Kaili	
  Gallant	
   1,564	
   school	
  

Croft,	
  David	
   Mentor	
  for	
  Sarah	
  Kaleko	
   1,564	
   school	
  

Dulac,	
  Mary	
   Mentor	
  for	
  Zachary	
  Wright	
   1,564	
   school	
  

Efron,	
  Michael	
   Mentor	
  for	
  Aysun	
  Simpson	
   1,564	
   school	
  

Moniz,	
  Kris	
   Mentor	
  for	
  Per	
  Noreus	
   1,564	
   school	
  

Taylor,	
  Erin	
   Mentor	
  for	
  Linda	
  Chao	
   1,564	
   school	
  

Trippe,	
  Laura	
   Mentor	
  for	
  Eteri	
  Shvets	
   1,564	
   school	
  

	
   	
   	
   	
  
 


